
 

Elliott TCB 
684 W. Maude Ave 
Sunnyvale, CA, 94085 
 
To whom it may concern: 
 
The enclosed documents constitute a formal submittal and application for Equipment 
Authorization for a 134kHz RFID tag reader pursuant to the following rules: 
 

Subpart C of Part 15 of FCC Rules (CFR 47) – specifically 15.209 
 
The intentional radiator is part of a larger industrial wafer sorting device. 
 
The Theory of Operations provided is for the ATR9180. The ATR9180 and the Falcon use the 
same radio. 
 
Elliott Laboratories, as duly authorized agent prepared this submittal. A copy of the letter of our 
appointment as agent is included with the application.  
 
If there are any questions or if further information is needed, please contact Elliott Laboratories 
for assistance. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Mark E. Hill 
Staff Engineer 
 
MEH/dmg 
 
 


